
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

Tracking: 

Approved for Release: 2017/11/27 C051 05631 

Wednesday, Februarv 10 2016 2:58 PM 

I I 
CBJB Cases - Status UPJELASSIFtmllFOOO 

Follow up 
Flagged 

Recipient Read 

Read: 3/15/2016 9:01 AM 

Classification: ONCLASSIE IED//EODO 
====================================================== 

Here is an excerpt from the CBJB status (chart below). The top two are shaded and closed for some time, 
The case highlighted in yellow can move forward to Aftergood; DONI approval came in mid-Nov 2015 and was 
placed in the FOIA case file. I will prepare the doc and do the final letter and give it to you, probably on 
Tuesday. 

There are only two cases from Greenewald-F13-0112 is with Patti; the other (FI4-0016) is ON HOLD. 

You can see the corresp folder for F13-0112 for the latest corresp sent to Greenewald-re asking him to 
accept the partial review (which he denied). 

F13-0112 J. Greenewald 

f14-0016 J. Greenewald 

F15-0065 S. Aftergood 

CBJB RELEASE & STATUS 

FY2013 

FY2014 

FY2016 

FULL REVIEW 

FULL REVIEW 

PARTIAL REVIEW 
(Unclass portions) 

1 

Completed DOD/DONI review & 
approval; 
Currently with Chief, IRRG for 
final a roval 

ON HOLD - NO ACTION TAKEN 

To DOD/DONI for review & 
approval (20 Oct 2015) 
DONI approved mid-November 
2015 
Will move forward with closure 
to uester. 
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(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 
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=================---------­----------=========================== 
Classification: tJ'MCLA55!!f!~n//!fOUO 
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(b)(3) 
(b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3605 

From: 
Sent: Friday, March 11, 2016 12:48 PM 
To: 
Cc: CUIVlIVI-IIVlSU-IRRG-FOIA 
Subject: (U) RESPONSE REQUIRED: Updated completion date of one of NRO's 10 oldest --­

OI'llCLASSIFlEOJlFOUO 

Classification: UWC];.D ~~ IFHfiD/ /FOUO 

We really need an updated completion date on this case to pass on to the requestor. F13-0070 (our case 74487) 
McElhatton - Approval queue awaiting senior review February 2016. Please keep in mind that all agencies (including 
representatives from NSA) agreed to work on closing out other agency's 10 oldest cases received as consults. 

We appreciate your time. 
(b)(3) 
(b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3605 

Fromi 
Sent:'--cW~e-d-'--n-e-sd-'--a-:-:Mc-a-rc-;-h--=0:-::::2--=-2 =-=-==--=--=~ 

To (b)(3) 
(b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3605 Cc 

Su~~~~~~~~~~nrr~~~~~mo.~n7nrMOt~~~~~ a us Request on 7 of NRO's 10 oldest --- ! I~JCbllJ;6ir;iEDHFOUO 

Classification: UNGLASSIFIgD//FOUO 
======~=============================================== 

In December, you provided NSA's estimated completion dates for the consults in our 10 oldest cases. You estimated 
one of these cases would be completed in February. Since we have not yet received NSA's response on this case, would 

you please provide us an updated estimated response date? 

From:] 
Sent:~I=hu~r=sd=a~y~/~De=c=e~m~b~e~r'17~/~2~O~1~579~:2v2'A~M~-------~ 
To 
Cc 
SuL-..~.--=-o~TTr=OIT1:::-<:"r"",,=-ur:T\TumIRDIECiD":(S:'+'t~ath.u~s DRl;:;e~q u;-;;e~s+t ~on~7--;:oJfr;NIDR~OIi::'s:-:lirOI:0:Jld;::Le:;-;:s:;t -=--=--~U~JCLA6Sir;iED{/r;OUO 

Classification: UNCLASSIFI~DhlFOR OFFICIAl liSE ONI V 

(U) Estimate completion dates added below. Regards lL--__ ~ 
(b)(3) 
(b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3605 

7 

Approved for Release: 2017/11/27 C051 05631 



Approved for Release: 2017/11/27 C051 05631 

F12-0103 (our case 70374) Ravnitzky - Approval queue awaiting senior review April 2016 
F12-0139 (our case 70327) Greenewald - Approval queue awaiting senior review April 2016 
F13-0014 (our case 70013) Richelson - Approval queue awaiting senior review April 2016 
F13-0066 (our case 70608) Richelson - Backlog June 2016 
F13-0070 (our case 74487) McElhatton - Approval queue awaiting senior review February 2016 
F13-00n (our case 75615) Ravnitzy - Backlog June 2016 
F13-0084 (our case 73291) Richelson - Backlog June 2016 

fronl 
Sent:~W~ed=n~e~s~da~~D=e~ce=m~b~e~r'1r-~1~5~1~J~'~28~A~M~----------
To 
Cc 

(b)(3) 
(b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3605 

Su L..,.,.........,.---.,.-,~TTr=.----.::n=1T1l'iTCJ;:--u-t:T'\Trru-J::'J"\.::-c::tt;;;CathurcsCRO':;e;;:rq;r;ue;;:s+t ~o~n 77';.o:;ffr;NIiSRIfO~' s:-:luO);o;:;!l;::I.de;:;;:s*t -=-_::-"-UPWLASSiffEDfi reue 

Classification. UTifCLASSIFIED//FOUO 
====================================================== 

Thank YOO .. could you please provide an estimated completion date we can pass along to the requestors? 

(b)(3) 
Classification: UNGLA881FIEDHFOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3605 

Classification: UMCLA~SIPIED//FOUO 

==~=================================================== 

Classification: UTifCLASSIPIED//POUO 
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From: (b)(3) 

Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2016 1:23 PM 
To: I 
Subject: RE: Case F-16-00058 - Greenewald FOIA Request h_ U~dCLItSSIFlEDHFOUO 

Classification: ONCLA~~I~IED//FOUO 

11'11 take a 100 

from 
Sent: ~uco;r=s=a::-:-yo-, "M<=ay~1"'2,-'2vO"'176--:;1,-:c: 2;v2""'PM~ 
To~ I 

(b)(3) 

Subject: Case F-16-00058 - Greenewald FOIA Request h_ UNCI ASSIEIEO//FiQYQ 

Classification: ITNCLA3GIFIED!IFOUO 

fFYl, 
L--_~ 

Ire-assigned subj FOIA case to you with response letter prepared. I elaborated somewhat in the no-records paragraph 
regarding the linked document he requested. You may want to change the wording.... I added a comment (in red) on 
COMM's TIER response regarding COMM's search .... they went directly t9 \ and no records found (see note (b )(3) 
for details). 

(b)(3) 

Classification: TIl>JC];'~ ~iHFIEO//FOUO 

Classification: UMCLA33IFIEO//FOUO 
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From: (b)(3) 
Sent: 
To: 

c-T,-=u=es=d~ay,,-, ,-"-,M~ay,--"2=-:4,--,,, 2:,:,0=-16~6=-:5~5-,--A~M,---_________ (b )(3) 50 U SC ~ 3605 

\ \ 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: (U) RESPONSE REQUIRED: Updated completion dates of NRO's 10 oldest --­

UI\lC:LAS~lFIl::rmFOUO 

Classification: UHCLPrGSIFIED/ /FOUO 

We received all three parts. 

Thank you so much for sending them via email! 

(b)(3) 
(b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3605 

fromi~ ~~~ ____________ ~~ 
~t: Monday, May 23,20163:54 PM , 

sul.ct: RE: (U) RESPONSE REQUIRED: Updated completion dates of NRO's 10 oldest --- ~Nel:A~~IFI[Fl1JFeue 
Classification: UNCLASSIFlED{{FOR OFFICIAL USE ONL'!' 

iplease confirm receipt of my three emails! Thanks 
~-~ 

From:LI --------------~ 
Sent: Monday, May 23,20161:47 PM 

(b)(3) 
(b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3605 

~L ________ ~ ______________________________________ ~ 
Subject: RE: (U) RESPONSE REQUIRED: Updated completion dates of NRO's 10 oldest --- ur~CLAS~IFI~"ItFOUO 

Classification: U~~CLASSIFlEDHFOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

(U//F8UOj We can try. The document is 135 pages so how about we send it to you in two or three parts? I '--__ 

(b)(3) 
(b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3605 
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(b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3605 

Fro~L~~ ________ ~ ______________________ ___ 
Sent: Monday, May 23, 20161:28 PM 

~L ________ ~ ____________________________________ ~ 
Subject: RE: (U) RESPONSE REQUIRED: Updated completion dates of NRO's 10 oldest --- UrqctAsslFlEBHrouo 

Classification: 1JNCLl\233IFIEhl/ / ~orJQ 

We have not received the mailed response for 74487 (it's been about 4 weeks), would it be possible to send it via email 
tol I 
Thanks! 

From~ 
Sent:~M~o~nd=a~v~.M~a=v~0~9~.~2~O~16~9'=O=2'A"M'---------------------

(b)(3) 
(b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3605 

~~ 
SuL.-bJ~· e-ct-'--:---'R"'E~: ~(U;-;<)"R=E=S=P=O~N=SE=R~EQ:;;;:-U;-;CI;-;:;R:-::E=D-: ~U-pd-;-a-;-te-d~c-o-m-p-;-Ie--;-:ti~o-n ---;da---;-"tes of NRO's 10 oldest --I,U-UIPUJC","LAAS~S:ttlrFIH"E"'E>rf'1tt'fir~at1Uat"r 

Classification: UI\lCtA~~IFIEDIIFOR OFFICIAL USE O~JLY (b)(3) 
(b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3605 

(U//FOUOj Response to case 74487 was placed in our outgoing mail on 21 April. It should have lef~,---________ __ 

NLT 25 April so I expect you'll see that one soon. If not, let us know and we will check to see if we received the sign 

transmittal form from NRO. I've pulled 70374, 70327, and 70013 and will move ther along. I We'll shoot vou an email 
when they are mailed out. No change in the EeD for the remaining cases. Regards (b )(3) 

(b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3605 

(b)(3) 
From:1 (b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3605 
Sent: Monday, May 09, 20167:29 AM 

!~' 
~~------~I-----------------------------------------

Subject: (U) RESPONSE REQUIRED: Updated completion dates of NRO's 10 oldest --- ur~etA55IFIEDJJFOOO 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIEhl//FOUO 
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In December, you provided NSA's estimated completion dates for the consults in NRO's 10 oldest cases. As recently as 
March, you estimated some ofthese cases (highlighted in yellow) would be completed in April. Since we have not yet 
received NSA's response on these cases, would you please provide us an updated, estimated completion date (EeD)? 

70327 F12-0139 Greenewald 

70013 F13-0014 Richelson 

70608 F13-0066 Richelson 

74487 F13-0070 McElhatton 

615 F13-0072 Ravnitzy 

73291 F13-0084 Richelson 

13 September 
2012 

22 October 2012 

20 March 2013 

29 March 2013 

28 March 2013 

30 April 2013 

2 docs 
13 pages 

2 docs 
57 pages 

5 docs 
11 pages 

4 docs 
12 pages 

As you are aware, both ODNI and DOD have recently issued guidance about maintaining separate consult queues so that 
consult cases (especially those consults that remain in the sending agency's 10 oldest list) do not stagnate in a large 
backlog of requests. 

We look forward to receiving your responses on these cases. 

Thanks, 

=================================~==================== 

Classification: UNCLFrGGIFI£D//FOUO 

Classification: U~dCLASSIFIEDIfFOR OFFICIAL USE O~dLY 

Classification: UNCT,ASS TETED/ /FOTIO 

Classification: UrqCLASSIFlEDHFOR OFFICIAL USE Or>JLY 

Classification. UNCLASSIFIEDIIFOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 
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Classification: ONCLASSIEIEDiiEO~O 
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From: 
Sent: Friday, June 03, 2016 4:21 PM 
To: 
Subject: RE: (U) consultation inquiry from NSA n_ UP~Eb!(SSIFlEB/7'fOUO 

Attachments: ATT 1 - NSA referral memo 75643R-2.pdf; ATT 2 - NRO F14-0024 RESPONSE 

(GREENEWALD).pdf (b)(3) 

Tracking: Recipient Read 
(b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3605 

Classification: UHCh,\:SSIFIED//FOUO 

Hi~l_~ 

Read: 6/6/2016 9:58 AM 

Read: 6/13/2016 9:09 AM 

Deleted: 7/3/2016 8:09 PM 

Deleted: 10/3/2016 8:13 PM 

(b)(3) 
(b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3605 

(U) I've located the referenced case. The Intellink document on CORONA was forwarded to the NRO as a referral, for 
NRO review, treatment and direct response to Mr. Greenewald (see AlT. 1). Accordingly, we responded to Mr. 
Greenewald on 19 February 2014 (see AlT. 2). 

(U) Hope this helps! Any questions, let me know. 

fromj 
Sent:~F~na~a~y~f~Ju~n~e~on3~f'20~ln6~2":~lu8~pmM'---------------------~ 
To: COMM-IMSO-IRRG-fOIA 
Subject: (U) consultation inquiry from NSA 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIE[)i1FO~ OFFICIAL USc ONLY 

Good afternoon. 
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(UHFQUO) I am writing to follow up on a consultation from NSA that we sent to you via hardcopy on 17 
December 2013 - our case number 75643R-2. The document is an article from the UNCLASSIFIED level of 
Intellipedia on CORONA, which had been requested by Mr. John Greenewald of liThe Black Vault". 

(OnrOUO) Please provide a status of this request. Additionally, there is another Intellipedia article that is also 
responsive to this request - an article from the TOP SECRET level of Inteliipedia, also on CORONA. That 
document has been reviewe~ land we will be forwarding it to you to review for your (b)(3) 
agency's equities. Please inform if you would prefer we sent it via hardcopy or via email. 

(U) I look forward to your response. 

(b)(3) 
(b)(3) 50 USC .1 3605 

(U) Please forward large files to my dropbox 

************************************ 
(tlI/FOdO) 

(Ui/FOUO, 
************************************ 

Classification: UI\JCLA~~IFIEDHFOR OFFICIAL USE O~JbY 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIE~ 
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From: 

Sent: Monday, June 06,20163:12 PM 
To: I I 
Subject: RE: (U) consultation inquiry from NSA --- UPKLASSIFIEB//rOUO 

Classification: U'~CLASSIFIEDI/FOR OFFICIAL USE Or>JLY 

(U) Thank you! I will have our files updated. 

(U) Please forward large files to my dropbox 

************************************ 
(p/iT:'rv'~ 

(UiWOUO) 
************************************ 

Froml 
Sent: L.-M~o~n~d=a~J-u n=-Ce"'0"'6---""2"O<C16""--"-3 "':O"'8"P"'M.----------~ 

T 

C 

U) consultation inquiry from NSA --- ! !~JCI.I\~~I~I~Qf/~QUQ 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIE['//Ji'QUO 

Hi/~I __ 

(I !j~/~OUOl ¥'ou can include me as a second alternate contact 

(b)(3) 
(b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3605 

(b)(3) 
(b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3605 

I I FYI, Patty Cameresi replaced Doug Davis as 
IRRG Chief. ~--------------------------" 

(b)(3) 
(b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3605 
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(b)(3) 
(b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3605 

Classification: Ut~eLASSIFIEDl/FOR OFFICIAl USE: O~JlY 

(UHrouo~ Should we list you as the poe for rOIA correspondence? Or is it still Douglas Davis? We have him 
as our poe atl I 

Thanks for all your help! 

(b)(3) 
(b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3605 

(U) Please forward large files to my dropbox 

************************************ 
(U;';'POUO) 

(I I1LfQl TQ) 
************************************ 

Fro1 
Sentl-: f~r~la=a~y,~J~u n=e~O~3~, '""20"'1'076""4.-c:2""4"""PM..---------------" (b )(3) 

~ I fOMM-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA"--1 ----(b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3605 

Subject: RE: (U) consultation inquiry from NSA --- UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

(U) BTWc:::::::J, with regard to the new review document, email to I lis the most 
efficient means of getting the document to us. For files too large for email, we've had success using Inteldocs. 

From:1 
Sent:l-fr~la~a~yf-J~U~ne~03~,~2~O~16~2~:1~8~P~M~----------
To: COMM-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA 
Subject: (U) consultation inquiry from NSA 

Classification: UNCLASSIFlEDHFOR OFFICIAL USE Or'\JLY 

Good afternoon. 
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~U/l~Q! 10) I am writing to follow up on a consultation from NSA that we sent to you via hardcopy on 17 
December 2013 - our case number 75643R-2. The document is an article from the UNCLASSIFIED level of 
Intellipedia on CORONA, which had been requested by Mr. John Greenewald of "The Black Vault". 

-(UHF@ '0) Elease provide a status of this request. Additionally, there is another Intellipedia article that is also 
responsive to this request - an article from the TOP SECRET level of Intellipedia, also on CORONA. That 
document has been reviewed by CIA for their equities, and we will be forwarding it to you to review for your 
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

WI,/fOU01 
************************************ 

Classification: UNGLASSIFIEDIIFOR OFFICIAL USE Ori;JLY 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: U~JCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

Classification: UWCI~iiIFIED!!FOOO 

Classification: U~JGLASSIFIEDHFOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Importance: 

Categories: 

Approved for Release: 2017/11/27 C051 05631 

Mondav .Iune 27 201612'06 PI\II 

COMM-I MSO-I RRG-FOIA 
F-2016-00054 - NRO FOIA Request for Consultation with OSD/JS --- ll"ICt.,/\SSIFIEI5J1FOQcr 
F-2016-00054_0SD-JS Consultation Request.doc; AU 1-FOIA Request 
letter_Greenewald.pdf; AU 2-Responsive Docs 2 , Boxed-Treated.pdf 

High 

Reference Material 

Classification: IINO ASSIf;IH>h'FOUO 

====================================================== 

(U) Good Afternoon, 

(U) Attached is our request for OSD/JS consultation in response to a FOIA request received from Mr. John Greenewald 
(originally sent to OSD/JS 20 June 2016). Details can be found in the Request for Consultation, attached. 

AU 0 - OSD/JS Consultation Request 
AU 1- FOIA Request J. Greenewald 
Att 2 - Responsive Doc, Boxed/Treated 

(U) The new memo is addressed as requested. Request your acknowledgement of this e-mail and the three (3) 
attachments. Please provide us with a case number for tracking purposes. 

Vir, 

-----Original Message-----

From:1 
Sent:bfr~la~a~y~,J~u~n~e~z~4-,~ZU~I~b~Ir-:TI~4~P~IV~I------------------------~ 

TqL ____________________________________________ __ 
Cc: COMM-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA 
Subject: RE: F-2016-00054 - NRO Request for Consultation with DOD 

Classification: ONlLASSII"IESHFQ! 10 

====================================================== 

1 
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I have discussed withi ,,----------,l and I understand that you will give us a call in the future when you have (b)(3) 

something to be forwa-raedl'-----___ ~I 

Mv ooint ahollt the a1dress is that there is no such office or position as th~L _______________ I(b)(3) 

If you had mailed the package to us under that title it would have not been distributed to our 
'-----~------~ 

office 

-----Original Message----­

Froml 
Sent: L..T~u-::-es-dOCa-y-, J'u-n-e"'2·1J---C2;;-;0~1~6;-:1;--'0':3;;;-4~A~M;;----------------" 

To:1 
Cc: 
~~~~~~~~----~--~----~------~--~----~ 

Subject: RE: F-2016-00054 - NRO Request for Consultation with DOD --- ur~ctA5511;IEE>7'iPOUO 

Classification: U Pd CLASSI PI Whlpo U 0 
====================================================== 

Good morningl~ __ ~ 

(b)(3) 

(U) Sorry for the office misnomer on the consult request; and we do understand that your office does not do FOIA for ",II 
DoD entities. Given the content of this particular case, I believel Intent was quite obvious, and I believe this(b )(3) 
request has, indeed, arrived in the right place for review. 

(U) As a member of the Intelligence Community, the NRO does not generally process FOIA cases via non-secure systems. 

We a re a II~so:urreeru.urect~cantillJ~lfLInalJGIaJlnDllLJ:illitLa1lID1filSI=t1LP-1"2Onrr1~l1"L£"==nn£~"-"'--':u::L£===--~( b ) (3) 

Thanks! 

-----Original Message-----

FromLi -~--~~-~~~--------------" 
Sent: Tuesday, June 21. 2016 9:53 AM 

Tol~~~~-=-=--c___=__:___-----------------------" 
Cc: COMM-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA 
Subject: RE: F-2016-00054 - NRO Request for Consultation with DOD 

Classification· ! !~ICI.A~~Ij;IH~Nj;QYQ 
====================================================== 

2 
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As this consultation is unclassified, you could have sent this via NIPR or fax'd it to our office. As I do not monitor this 
email account on a regular basis, it could be a week before it is viewed. 

I note that your memo is addressed as follows: 

There actually is no such office. We are the FOIA office for the OSD and the Joint Staff but not for the Department of 
Defense. If you want our office to review a record, please address it to the OSD/JS Requester Service Center or the 
OSD/JS Office of Freedom of Information. Our fax number is: I I 

Thank you. 

-----Original Message----- I 

FromlL __ ~--------------------------------------~. 
Sent: Monday, June 20, 2016 12:24 PM I 

T9 
CcL:C=O=M~M~-=IM~S=O~-~IR~R~G~-F=O=I~A--------------------------~ 

Subject: F-2016-00054 - NRO Request for Consultation with DOD --- Ur~eLA~~II"I~"J7~OOO 

Classification: IJ~JCbNi~Ir;IH)'£fr;OIJO 
====================================================== 

(U) Good Afternoon, 

(U) Attached is our request for DOD consultation in response to a FOIA request receiveq from Mr. john Greenewald. 
Details can be found in the Request for Consultation, attached. 

Att 0 - DOD Consultation Request 

Att 1- FOIA RequestJ Greenewald 
Att 2 - Responsive Docs, Boxed/Treated 

(U) Please confirm receipt of request. 

Vir, 

3 
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(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

====================================================== 
Classification: UPdClASSIFIED/froUO 

====================================================== 
Classification: UPJELASSIFlEDh'roUO 

====================================================== 
Classification: U ~IGbA~~1 FI H>NFQ UQ 

====================================================== 
Classification: UrWlASSIFIED//rOUO 

====================================================== 
Classification: UPJELASSIFlEDl!FQUO 

4 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Approved for Release: 2017/11/27 C051 05631 

Monday, July 11, 2016 9:30 AM 

RE: 2016-02560 (Modify), (U) F-2016-00090 (Greenwald) - FOIA Search for records ---
01\1 CLASSlrl~E}/"/FO U 0 

Classification: aMCLA~~IPIED//FOUO 

HiL-I __ _ 

Thank you for your email. Just because a document is responsive does not mean it is releasable. The FOIA has nine 
exemptions under which we can withhold information, of which Exemption 1 protects classified information. In order 
for BPO~ ~o comply with the request, they just need to provide us with the responsive documents and we will 
take it from there. We will review the documents and redact any classified information (and other information as 
appropriate) and coordinate with 05&CI for a security review before the documents are released to the requestor. 

Regards, 

From:LI --~--~------------~ 
Sent: Monday, July 11, 2016 9:06 AM 

~~j~~~~~==~~~~~~~~ 
Subject: 2016-02560 (Modify), (U) F-2016-00090 (Greenwald) - FOIA Search for records --- OIIJCLASSIFIcn!1FOUO 

Classification: mJC];,Z\ggIFIJ!W/ /FOUO 

HiL-I __ 

BPoi I has received Subject TIER, 2016-02560 (Modifjl),f1!l-f-2016-00090 (Greenwald) - FOIA Searchfor 
records, and is in process of responding but we're unsure how BPOUcan comply with this request. The information 
being requested, Office of Inspector General Audit of the National Reconnaissance Office Fiscal Year 2014 Financial 
Statements closed 11/14/14 is classified. I don't think the requestor has the appropriate clearances to receive this document. 
How do we respond/comply to this request? Any advice/suggestions would be greatly appreciated. 

Thanks, 
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(b)(3) 

Classification: UI?JCLAGGIPIEEJ/ /E 000 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED!!FOUO 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Monday, July 11, 2016 3:19 PM 
"----_______ 1 

(b)(3) 
(b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3605 

Subject: RE: (U) Consultation from NSA - our case 75643-R3 _n UrKLASSII"ImJ}FOOO 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIEDHFOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

Thank youjL-_~ 

(b)(3) 
(b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3605 

(U) Please forward large files to my dropbox 

************************************ 
(umouo) 

(u/'YQIIQ) 
************************************ 

From:hl ~~~~~~~o-=:;~--;;---------------" 
, ~'MOnday, July 11, 20162,58 PM 

L----' I 
Subject: RE: (U) Consultation from NSA - our case 7S643-R3 --- UPKlASSIFlEOh'FOUO 

Classification: UNCLPrSSIFIED//FOUO 

Hi'---__ _ (b)(3) 
(b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3605 

(U) I've added this case to our processing queue. The NRO case number is F-2016-0011S. 

(U) Have a great week! 
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from~ 
Sent:~f~rI~aa=y~/~J~UI~y~O=8~/~20~1n6~11r.:~5ITO'AITMn-----------------------~ 

To: COMM-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA 
Subject: (U) Consultation from NSA - our case 75643-R3 

NRO, 

(b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3605 

(U) Attached please find an NSA consultation on a FOIA request from Mr. John Greenewald for Intellipedia 
pages on Corona, along with the original request and a copy of the responsive document with noted 
redactions. Please review the document for NRO equities and respond back to this agency. 

(U) I would appreciate acknowledgement of your receipt of this email. 

(U) If you have any questions about this, please contact me. 

(U) Please forward large files to my dropbox 

************************************ 
P IIWOIIO) 

(1 II (VQl TO) 
************************************ 

Classification: UNCLA~~IrIEDIIEOOO 

Classification. Ur'4CLA88IFIEDffFOR OFFICIAL USE OP~LY 
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************************************ 
cJI (b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3605 

(UVPOUOj 
************************************ 

Classification: ONCLASSIEIEDii~CVC 
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from: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Approved for Release: 2017/11/27 C051 05631 

Tuesday, July 12, 2016 11:24 AM 

I I 
COMM-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA 
FW: F-2016-00115 Consult request from NSA - Greenewald, Intellipedia entry for 
CORONA n_ 'Jl>lCb'\SSfml5J}FOOO 

Classification: ONCLA55I~I~5//POUO 

Sincerel~~ __ 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 
(b)(5) 

(b)(3) 

"All right, they're on our left, they're on our right, they're in front of us, they're behind us ... they can't get away this time" 
LtGen Lewis B. "Chesty" Puller, USMC (at Chosin Reservoir") 

froml~---cc--_c--_=--~ __ ~ 
Sent: Tuesda 
T 
sul.--J-.-c· ect:-:-.--:----.R"""E~: "'FC<_ 2=O-'16~-=OncO 1:'-:;1"'5"C;;;-:o-n-su~lt;-r-e-:-qu:-:-e:-:-s~t ~fro-=-:m~N~S;-;;:A--'G:;:::re-=-:e::-::n~ew:-:-=al~df~I;::n~te::;-;lI~ipedia entry for CORONA ---

(b)(3) 

Classification: UWCLAGGIFIED))POUO 
~~=~~================================================= 
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Concur with first level. 

from: I~---.--------.--.----~~;-;;;-;;~~~_----, 
~~[t: IiJesdav 1,,1." 20168·46 r 
Subject: RE: F-2016-00115 Consult request from NSA - Greenewald, Intellipedia entry for CORONA --­
UP4CtJOSiFIEBl/FOUO 

Classification: uNC:bASOIPlr:O) I EiODa 

1
st 

level review completedj~~~~~~IThe case has been forwarded tC=]n CADRE. 

Regards, 

from:LI ~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
Sent: Monday, July 11, 2016 3:32 PM 

~~~ 
Sub,L,.j~e-=-ct'--:--'F'-;-2=0"'1~6'-0"'0C;-1C:;-;15~Co-n-s-uO;-lt-re~q=-u-e~st~f;:-ro~m NSA - Greenewald, Intellipedia entry for CORONA ---
ONCLASSIFIED/I FODO 

ClassificatiOn: UNCLIiOSIFIED/ /FOUO 

Please review for NRO equities only. 

Sincerely, D 
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EVER VIGILANT 

"All right, they're on our left, they're on our right, they're in front of us, they're behind us ... they can't get away this time" 
LtGen Lewis B. "Chesty" Puller, USMC (at Chosin Reservoir") 

Classification: UHCL}'rSSI FIED/ /FOUO 

Classification: ONCLASSI~I~n;;~Ouo 

Classification: ONCLASSI~IED//FOUO 

Classification: ONCLASSI~IEB//FOUO 
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From: 
Sent: Wednesdav. Julv 13 20168'11 AM 
To: I I 
Subject: RE: F13-0112 - Greenewald request for 2013 CBJB _n UI'ilCLA55IFI~I5/1FOUO 

Classification: UNCLASSI~I~I5IIFOUO 

Thanks! It appears I am able to print again, so I'll get this ready for Patty. 

D 
from:1 I 

Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 20166:36 AM 

h~ I 
Su Ject: RE: F13-0112 - Greenewald request for 2013 CBJB --- ur~CLASSIFIEB//FQUO 

Classification: UNCLJl>t33IFIEO//FOUO 

Yes, that was the revised letter! The exemption note looks good to me! 

from :~I ---;------=--;--:-=--==-c~c-:-:~ 
Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 1:40 PM 
To:1 I 

Subject: RE: F13-0112 - Greenewald request for 2013 CBJB --- UPKbOt55IFIEBffFOUO 

Classification: UNCLJl>t33I~I~I5/iEOOO 

(U) Not sure if I'm seeing the revised letter ..... can you verify, please? I did a couple of quick fixes on the document that 
I think adequately address the matter of the exemption citations; one note on the first redacted page that covers nearly 
all the redactions (see pdf page 6), and individual notations in those places that (b)(3) only is applicable. 

from:1 I 
~:nt: Tllesdav llliv 12 201611'10 AM 

Subject: RE: F13-0112 - Greenewald request for 2013 CBJB --- UNCI A~~IFIE8f/FOUO 

Classification: ONCLASSI~IED//FOUO 

====================================================== 

Made a couple minor changes to the letter. We don't have to include the exemptions at the redaction site because it 
was previously released? 

Good to go to c::::::::::J>therwise! 
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froml \ 
Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 9:42 AM 
Tq I 

(b)(3) 

Subject: F13-0112 - Greenewald request for 2013 COOB --- uNcLASSIFlEDnFOUO 

Classification: UNCLAOOIFIED!!FOUO 

(b)(3) 
f----------l------------------(b) (5)-

Classification: UNCTAssIFIgg!!FOUO 

Classification: ONCLA~~lrI~n//POuo 

Classification: UNCLAjjIPIEn//rOUo 

Classification: UMCLA~~IFIEDIIEOOO 

Classification: UWCLASSIFIEO/!FOUO 
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(b)(3) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE' (S,4m</l>JF) F-2016-00093 - IG Inspection of Program S --

Classification: SECRE~//~K/!NOfORN 

Classified By:1 (b)(3) 

Derived From: Announcement - IG Inspection Project Number 2014-0006 N, 
dated 20141002 
Declassify On: 25X1, 20641231 

Thanks! 

from~L.-.-.-~~~c-o-~~~--:-;o-~-:-;;-;-__ _ 
Sent: Wednesday, July 13. 2016 10'29 AM I 

~~L _____ ~ ____ ~ _____ ~~_~. 
Subject: RE: (i¥lTKtI~IF) F-2016-00093 - IG Inspection of Program 5 --- ~~CR:E III i KJ/NOFORN 

Classification: ~gCRE~//'fIC//MOEORN 

,--'C~l~a~s~s'liJ:fJciS"edc:LJB:)JYL=:LI ---~----------------------(b)( 1 ) 

(b)(3) 
I 

Declasslfy On: 25X1, 20641231 
(b)( 1 ) 

~------------------------(b)(3) 

fromil-~~~~~~--=co-:-.;----:-::----:;c 
Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2016 10:23 AM 

TO:I 
Cc: 
Subi11~ectct;:: ;fJ(S;;;'h;qI:f~I~'+,'j~'rqffiF~) F-F-7i2rro 11f6;::--OruOlrO}q9133~-~I GGIllnn.s;op,e;ectrtiOio~nooff ~Pr~o~gr;;a~m~SS=--=--~~~~c~~~£~rHq:T~i(/fPJOFOl\rq 

Classification: 3ECRE'f//~K//NOfORW 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

Classified BU'i (b)(1) 

~ _______________________ ------" (b)(3) 
Declassify On: 25X1, 20641231 
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(b)(3) 

Classification: 5ECl"tE'f//'fIC//NOFORH 

~==~==========------------­-------------=========================== 
Classification: SECRET//TK/ /I?JOFORN 

=============-----------­------------============================= 
Classification: 5ECR~TIITKI/NO~Ol"tN 
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From: 
Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2016 12:23 PM 
To: 
Cc: I I 
Subject: RE: Remaining Open CBJBs --- I I[)!CI MiSIFIEDHFOUO 

Classification: ONCLA~~IFIED//POUO 

LJ 

from: I I 
Sent: Wednesday, July 20,2016 10:41 AM 

~~ I 
Subject: Remaining Open CBJBs --- HUP~K:=:f.LA"*'i"SS""I-RFII'FEf'I'OJH';f'trO"l1'U1t'O"'" 

Classification: Ol\lCLA~~IPIED//~QuO 

Hi"---I _----' 

I looked into the remaining CBJB cases and the following is the latest detail: 
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(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 
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Both case files are on my shelf. 

(b)(3) 

Classification: UHCLJls:33H"I!:D/ IE 000 

Classification: UWCLASSIFIED!!FOUO 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Approved for Release: 2017/11/27 C051 05631 

(U) RE: FOIA Referral to 
UPWLASSI FI EO/lFOUO 

- CASE #F-2016-00087 _ Greenewald Request ---

Classification: U~4CLASSIFIEDh'FOR OFFICIAL U3E ONLY 

(b)(3) 

L--_~I CU) I left the FOIA Office in late May, but am sur~L-__ 1 and the alias folks will help you out! 

(b)(3) 

Plus fa change, plus c'est la meme chose. 

(U//FOUO) 

From :l=-------:-------c---;--~-=-:-::_::_~:-::---------------' 
Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2016 12:58 
To 

CCb~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~--------' Su ~ect; FOIA Referral to - CASE #F-2016-00087 _Greenewald Request --- UfqCLASSIFICD/lFOOO 

Classification: UWCLASSIFIEB!/~ODO 

(U) Attached please find an NRO referral of a FOIA request from Mr. John Greenewald for a Ncopy of the 

following videos in OVO format: 

Operation Safeguard 1 Technical Threats Abroad 
Operation Safeguard 2 Technical Threats Working and Living Abroad 
Operation Safeguard 3 Victory in Achorstan 
Operation Safeguard 4 Technical Threats in a Coalition Environment 
Operation Safeguard 5 Technical Security Summary 
Operation Safeguard 6 Operation Safeguard Hard Target. N 
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(U) The original re uest is also attached an 
link: 

esponsive videos can be found on Intelink at the following 

(U) I would appreciate acknowledgement of your receipt of this email. If you have any questions about this, 
please contact me. 

Vir, 

=====~================================================ 

Classification: UNCLAsslf'IED//E abO 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIEDIIFOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 
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From: (b)(3) 
Sent: 
To: 

Tuesda~. ::~st 02 2016 12'36 PJ (b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3605 

Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

COMM- M - RRG-FOIA 
NRO Case F-2016-00115; NSA Consult Case 75643-R3 --- SEORET/ffl( 
F-2016-00115_Response.PDF 

Classification: SECftE~//TK 

Classified By: I I 
Derived From: INCG dated 20120213 
Declassify On: 20411231 

(U) Good Afternoon = 
(U) Attached is NRO's response to NSA Case 75643-R3. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

VIR 
(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3605 

Fro~ 
Sent~:=fr~la~a~Y/-J~u=ly~O~B~f~Z~O~Ib~I~I:=5~U~A~Mr---------------------~ 

To: COMM-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA 
Subject: (U) Consultation from NSA - our case 75643-R3 

Classification: SECRETlITt( 

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

(UI 
************************************ 

Classified BY1 I 

Derived From: NSAlCSSM 1-52 
Dated: 20130930 

Declassify On: 20410701 

Classification: SEC~ET/lTK 
~=====================---------­----------==================----
Classification: SECRET//~K 
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From: 
Sent: I hursday, August 04, 2016 1:22 PM 
To: 
Subject: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

Dear:,---I _____ _ 

MTR 183049 has been submitted 

Follow up 
Flagged 

I 

A request for transportation has been submitted to thf ifor schedu ling. 
The Global Material Tracking System (GMTS) has assigned nS3U49 as the request number which also serves as the 
tracking number. 

The following information may help you identify the material being shipped. 

- RequestorIL ____________________ ~ 

- Government validato~L __________________ _ 

- Description: case F14-0016 

- originLI ___________________ _ 

- Destination: JOHN GREENEWALD ( ) 

- Required Delivery Date: 08/10/2016 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

Please contactDif you have any questions or concerns. If you would like to check the status of this request, click the (b )(3) 
following link. 

Click below to view the NEW Transportation Manae:ement Manual! 
(b)(3) 
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from: 
Sent: Monday, August 22, 2016 2:39 PM 
To: 
Subject: Latest correspondence from J Greeenewaid re: F-2016-00058 --- UPKLASSlFIEDHFOUO 

Classification: UWCLA~£IFIgQ!!FOUO 

(U) I added the latest message from Mr. Greenewald and a proposed response letter to this closed appeal case, but I 
can't do anything else with it because the case is closed. It's not a litigation case (yet), but since this is a post-appeal 
action, do we have to open it as a litigation case to take any further processing actions in CADRE? 

Clas sif ication: mqcLA55IFIEQ/ /FQTJQ 
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From: 
Sent: 

I (b)(3) 
Monday, September 19, 20164:03 PM (b)(3) 50 USC ..1 3605 

~\ ~~~~~------~ 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: (U) Please Provide Updated Completion Dates for NRO's 10 Oldest Cases in Your 

Consult Queue --- Ur4(lA55IHEDJ/FOOO 

Classification: UNCLASSIFlEDHFOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

HiL-I __ ~ 
-W//FODD)-We are trying to move these along. Four are in senior review and 73291 is still in first level 

review. Unfortunately our FOIA litigation workload, both direct and consults, has been significant and th::lt has been our 
priority. Regards 1 I (b)(3) 

(b)(3) 50 USC ..1 3605 

(b)(3) 
(b)(3) 50 USC ..1 3605 

Fromj 
Sent: bFr""ld"--a"'Y", S'-'e=p;+ete;;;-;m=be;;-;;rC11rz6~J "20Fl'1"6"8D.:~3 9nAA---M.--------------' 

2:~L------~--------------------------------------
Subject: FW: (U) Please Provide Updated Completion Dates for NRO's 10 Oldest Cases in Your Consult Queue ---

OI\lCLASSi FIE nliFo UeJ 

Classification: UNCLhSSIFIED//FOUO 

We're really hoping to get some of these old cases out the door and off our 10 oldest list this FY. Is there any reportable 

progress? 

Please let me know soonest so we can prioritize our workload for the end of the FY. 

Th;mkc; 
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(b)(3) 
(b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3605 

Classification: UNCH\SSIFIEO/ /FOUO 

(b)(3) 
(b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3605 

I really appreciate you taking the time on this and we certainly understand about difficult, competing priorities! We 
hope it will be possible for NSA to respond in the beginning of September in order for us to close out some of our ten 
oldest cases. Do you think this is tenable? 

Thanks, 

I 

(b)(3) 
(b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3605 

Classification: UNCLASSlflEDllfOR OffiCIAL USE ONLY 

LU//~Ql:Jor-status below: 
70374 - in senior review 
70327 - in senior review 
70013 - in senior review 
75615 _1 st level review completed, waiting to be pulled for senior review 
73291 - still in 1st level review 

(1d/I~QIdQ) The estimated completion date for all the cases is now September 2016. Current NSA FOIA litigations as 
well as litigation consultations from other IC agencies have recently been our main priority. Sorry for our delay and we 
appreciate your patience. Also, please note that] ]has moved on to another NSA organization. We will have 

(b)(3) 

the new team lead in place in August. Regards l I (b )(3) 
(b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3605 

From:I~ __________________ ~ 
Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2016 6:57 AM 
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l~--------'------------------------
Subject: (U) Please Provide Updated Completion Dates for NRO's 10 Oldest Cases in Your Consult Queue ---
UPdClASSIFIE9f/rObJO 

(b)(3) 

Classification: UNCLA33IPIEB//l'"t5Ut5 (b)(3) 50 USC ~ 3605 

I'm following up on NSA's last status update for the consults in NRO's 10 oldest cases. In early May, you estimated some 
of these cases (highlighted in yellow) would be pulled to move them along. Since we have not yet received NSA's 
response on these cases, would you please provide us an updated, estimated completion date (ECD)? 

70327 F12-0139 Greenewald 13 September 2 docs 
2012 13 pages 

70013 F13-0014 Richelson 22 October 2012 2 docs 
57 pages 

75615 F13-00n Ravnitzy 28 March 2013 5 docs 
11 

73291 F13-0084 Richelson 30 April 2013 

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

Clas sification: UHCL.7\rSSIFIED/ /POUO 

Classification: U~JCLASSIFIEDhIFOR OFFICIAL USE O~~LY 

Classification: UNCLASSIfIED//fODO 
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Classification: UNCLA££IFIEB((FOUO 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIEDHFOR OFFICIAL USE: ONLY 
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